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Sulina Tallack (ECC) 
 

From: Greg Cornish <GCornish@graingerplc.co.uk> 

Sent: 24 January 2023 14:17 

To: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 

Subject: CIL Draft Charging Schedule - Have your say 

 

Dear Sir / Madame, 
 

I’ve been trying to submit comments on the proposed CIL Charging Scheduled via the Commonplace website, but I 
can’t submit them for some reason. 

 

My main comment is on the proposed rate for Build-to-Rent, which I disagree with. 

Comments as follows; 

Build to rent (BtR) schemes cost the same, if not more, to construct than typical residential flatted schemes. 
However, values of BtR schemes are most commonly lower than 'for sale' schemes (management costs, rent and 
yield dynamics etc.), which means the pot from which to pay for planning obligations, CIL, build costs, land and profit 
is smaller. 

 

The financial viability of BtR schemes is therefore strained even further. The delivery of good quality, professionally 
managed BtR schemes in the City will therefore be harder to achieve, especially if the Council remain intent on 
requiring on-site affordable housing as well. Something will need to give if such schemes (which add to the variety of 
housing stock in the City) are to be delivered in the future. 

 

I trust that my name and email address will not be shared publicly. 

Kind regards, 
Greg 

 

Greg Cornish MRICS 

Director (Land) 

 

 
 
 

E gcornish@graingerplc.co.uk 
 

 
graingerplc.co.uk 

Twitter @graingerplc 

 

3rd Floor East, 1 London Bridge, London SE1 9BG 
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More than just an apartment, find out more about our brand-new homes for rent at Windlass Apartments, N17. 

mailto:GCornish@graingerplc.co.uk
mailto:gcornish@graingerplc.co.uk


2  

 
 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
••••••••••• 

 
 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you are 

not the intended addressee you must not disclose, forward, copy or take action in reliance of this email or 

any attachments. 

 

If you have received this email in error please notify us as soon as possible. 

 

The addressee[s] shall not forward, disclose or copy this email or attachments to any third party without the 

prior consent of the sender. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. 

 

This email and any attachments to it are not intended to create potential relations, or legal obligations 

binding on the company and no action may be taken in reliance of this email and any attachments to it 

unless the contents are confirmed by letter. 

 

The views expressed in this email and any attachments to it are personal and unless stated explicitly do not 

represent the views of the company. 

 

The company excludes all liability in respect of this email and the attachments to it to the fullest extent 

permitted by law. 

 

The addressee should check all attachments for viruses. The company makes no representation as regards 

the absence of viruses in attachments to this email. 

 

Place of Registration : England and Wales 

Reg No of Grainger plc : 00125575 

Reg Office : Citygate, St. James’ Boulevard, Newcastle NE1 4JE 
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